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Station

Point Adams, Oregon

Life Saving Station #311
Coast Guard Station #326

Location:

Near mouth of Columbia River on south side, 1 1/2 miles south of
Desdemona Sands Light; 46-12' 00"N x 123-57' 00"W

Date of
Conveyance:

1887

Station Built:

1889

\Fate:

Discontinued in 1967

Point Adams:

Coast Guard Lifeboat Station Point Adams is located at Hammond, Clatsop
County, Oregon. The station was established in 1888, built in 1889 and was
placed in active service in December of 1889. The original station, a Fort Point-
type design, was designed by Albert B. Bibb. This design was unique in that it




separated the boathouse from the crews' living quarters. The boathouse was
situated to the west of the living quarters and was one story with two bays.

The station's first assigned keeper was Alexander McLean. He oversaw a crew
of seven surfmen. Later, beginning in 1900, another crewman was added to
supplement the crew during the summer months, making for a total of nine on
duty from 1 May to 25 August with the rest of the year having just eight, including
the keeper. McLean resigned in 1891 and his replacement was Charles D.
Stuart. Stuart transferred to Cape Disappointment in April of that year and was
replaced by Charles Jacobsen. He remained the keeper until February, 1898
when he transferred to Petersons Point. He was replaced by Oscard Wicklund,
who was appointed keeper on 4 August 1898. He remained on duty as keeper
longer than any other. One of the more famous rescues undertaken by the crew
of the Point Adams Lifesaving Station was that of the wreck of the Rosecrans on
7 January 1913 in which each of the Lifesaving crewmen were awarded the Gold
Lifesaving Medal.

Point Adams Station was so badly affected by erosion in 1913-1914 that it was
necessary to move the boathouse to another location. Sometime between 1905
and 1923 another boathouse was also added to the station. This one was built
on piles in the Columbia River. The next major modification came during
Franklin Roosevelt's tenure as the nation's chief executive. During his second
term in office, the main station house was replaced by a Roosevelt-type building
as a PWA project beginning in October of 1938 and was in use the following
year. A new boathouse was also constructed during this time. At some point in
the 1930s, all stations were renumber "for aviation purposes” and Point Adams
was designated as Coast Guard Station No. 326. A wooden sign was laid out
flush to the ground with "326" painted in large numerals facing skyward (visible in
one of the photos below).

In January of 1967 the Coast Guard decided to close the lifeboat station although
one source notes that it may have been closed as early as 1963. Its SAR
responsibilities were taken over by the station at Cape Disappointment. The Port
Adams Station buildings were then used by the Clatsop Community College
before the National Marine Fisheries Service bought the station and surrounding
land from the Coast Guard.

For more information, see:
David Pinyerd. "The Preservation of Pre-World War Two Coast Guard

Architecture in Oregon.” Master of Science thesis, Interdisciplinary Studies
Program in Historic Preservation, University of Oregon, June 2000.



Keepers:

Alexander McLean was appointed keeper on 9 APR 1890 and resigned on 26
FEB 1891.

Charles D. Stuart was appointed keeper on 11 FEB 1891 and transferred to
Cape Disappointment on 29 APR 1893.

Charles Jacobsen was appointed keeper on 29 APR 1893 and transferred to
Petersons Point on 11 FEB 1898.

Oscard Wicklund (G) was appointed keeper on 4 AUG 1898 and was still serving
in 1915. He and his crew were awarded Gold Lifesaving Medals for a 7 January
1913.

Photographs:

"Point Adams Station." Postcard photo stamped: "SUPT. OF CONSTRUCTION & REPAIR OCT
23 1916"; no other information noted.



"Point Adams Sta. Boat House Launching Station No. 311." Postcard photo stamped: "SUPT. OF
CONSTRUCTION & REPAIR OCT 23 1916"; stamped in bottom right corner: "Down the
Columbia River by House Boat: From Goodrich Synder Travelogue.”" No other information noted.

Note that the MLB is named "DREADNAUGHT."



Point Adams"; no date/photo number; photographer unknown. No other information noted.
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"Point Adams. Aug. 22, 1931 [illegible] Front of dwelling and shore boat house. P.A / B". No other
information noted.
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"Point Adams Sta. Dec. 1938. New Station Bldg." Stamped on back of photo: "Office Div. Civil
Engineer, Seattle Div. Dec 28 1938." No other information noted.



"UNITED STATES COAST GUARD POINT ADAMS LIFEBOAT STATION: Hammond, Oregon.";
1962; Photo No. 13 CGD 082162-118; 13th District Public Information Office photo; photographer
unknown.

Note the painted sign "326" for aerial identification in the left foreground.
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=% Point Adems ESMI', Hammond, Ore.

"Point Adams ESMT, Hammond, Ore."; 1974 (?); Photo No. 13 CGD 091874 04."; 13th District
Public Information Office photo; photographer unknown.
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